e HALL Syndicate. Ine

30 EAST 42" STREET - NEW YORK I7,NY,- TELEPHONE MURRAY HILL 2-5560

WASHINGT ON BUREAU ;
ROBERT S, ALLEN Iﬁ.zzc%
1292 NATIONAL PRESS BUILDING AV
WASHINGTQY, D.C. 20004 7/"/( k/

Dear Senator:

 Encloeed are two bombshells from the Hominy,
Okla., "correspondent," particularly her 1etter.

If 1t is true that the Dallas paper got that
diary extract from a "Warren Commission man in town
here," that's quite startling and very serious.
Personally, I doubt it, but at the same time this
is something that might bear looking into.- Certainly
‘1t should be easy for the Commission to check,
especially if it did have an agent in Dallas when
this story broke. :

The big question arises that if he was there,
what was he doing with the diary, or how did he have
. access to 1it? Also, why would he make it available
to the paper? That's a particularly pertinent question.

The other item about Molinas is also intriguing.
Of course, it too could be merely rumor and hearsay, -
but it may be worth a check. : '

Best regards,
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Robert S, Allen



